SINGLE VENDOR DECLARATION

Date: 30-01-2024

PO No: TFSPL/PO/23-24/000197

Vendor Name : HEISETASSE
BEVERAGES PVT LTD

Product Description: SOE, HR &
Uniforms Work

Unit / Project Name: T1 Delhi - 3rd Wave Coffee

Justification:

Only known supplier. (List of the suppliers which were contacted
below and the specific reasons why each was not a viable source).

Specific material procured by 3rd Wave

Coffee

Only known qualified supplier or item. (List the qualifications
that each source or items meet. If another supplier offers a similar
item, provide the item identification, supplier information and

comparable pricing).

Supplier proprietary item. (The selected supplier is the only
manufacturer of this item. List the reasons why no substitute item
can be used and if no similar item is available).

Franchise / Management/ User Dept Directed. (Provide a copy
of letter, or memo or e-mail specifically directing this source)

Item / Rate Contracted. (Provide copy of the contract/
agreement)As per urgent requriment by team negotiated with best
rate and released order for the same.

Sonali D

Approved By
Lovejot Sekhon




Sonali Dhadve

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

ok

Lovejot Sekhon

Tuesday, January 30, 2024 11:56 AM
Sonali Dhadve

Santosh Sawant

RE: Need approval for SVD Processing

From: Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 11:54 AM

To: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>
Cc: Santosh Sawant <santosh.sawant@k-corp.in>
Subject: Need approval for SVD Processing

Hello Lovejot Sir,

Please find enclosed SVD for SOE &Uniforms for Third wave coffee

Request you to kindly approve for further process

Jhanks & cRegards

Sonali OD



